
 S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 

 H
is

to
ric

 &
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
 

 

July 2, 2020 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 



AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
July 2, 2020 

Portlock Gallery 
3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 

4:00 PM 

A. Call To Order

B. Roll Call

C. Approval of the June 4, 2020 regular meeting minutes.

D. Consent Agenda

E. Regular Agenda

1. 1125 Seaboard Avenue
Install solar panels.

2. 1322 Stewart Street
After-the-fact replacement of ornamental wrought iron porch rails, columns, and 
stairs, with pressure treated wood rails and stairs.

3. 1500 Seaboard Avenue
New construction single family home.

4. 1219 Decatur Street
New construction single family home.

5. 1519 Rodgers Street
After-the-fact renovation.

6. 1416 Rodgers Street
After-the-fact sidewalk installation.

7. 1421 Chesapeake Avenue
Install vinyl siding and vinyl windows, wrap with white pvc/metal, and replace porch 
columns.

8. 1121 Rodgers Street
Cover and replace side and front elevation windows, install new siding, and 
relocate front door.

9. 1436 Seaboard Avenue
Upgrade roof and replace metal portions with architectural asphalt shingles, 
replace windows, and install new front door. 



10. 1100 Rodgers Street 
 Replace metal roof with architectural asphalt shingles.  

 
F. Old Business 
 
G. New Business 
 
H. Committee Reports  
 
I. Zoning Inspection Status Report 
 
J. Legal Guidance 
 
K. Administrative Approvals 
 
L. Citizen Input 
 
M. Adjournment 



1 

Meeting Minutes 
Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB) 

June 4, 2020  
Portlock Gallery – 3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 

ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Chair – Joe Maguire, Vice Chair – Marilee Peterson, Tammi Amick, David Schleeper, Edd 
Connor, Scott Davis, and Ellsworth Spicher. 

Staff: Meredith H. Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Pam Witham (via Microsoft Teams) and Carlos 
Rodriguez, Code Compliance – Development and Permits; Nathen Lamb, Recording Secretary – Planning Department 
(via Microsoft Teams). 

Chair J. Maguire called the meeting to order at 4:09 p.m. 

MINUTES 
Approval of the March 5, 2020 regular meeting minutes; motion to approve minutes by E. Spicher, and seconded by 
D. Schleeper, all members present voting yes.

CONSENT AGENDA 
1119 Seaboard Avenue 
Original Request  
• Reapprove PLN-CAPP-2019-072, and install new front door; applicant did not provide new door to be installed; motion 

to approve application in part made by E. Spicher, and seconded by S. Davis, all members present voting yes. 

1101 Rodgers Street 
Original Request  
• Install new front door, applicant presented new front door style from the initial proposal found in Board member

packages; motion to approve application as submitted made by E. Spicher, and seconded by S. Davis, all
members present voting yes.

REGULAR AGENDA 
1215 Jackson Avenue 
Original Request  
• New construction of a two story single-family home; motion to approve application as submitted made by M.

Peterson, and seconded by E. Spicher, all members present voting yes.

1107 & 1109 Hull Street 
Original Request  
• Install asphalt driveway and replace front porch rails with wrought iron; applicant amended application to use concrete

instead of asphalt and add stair railing using Hampton Black Metal sample and paint columns black; motion to
approve application as amended made by E. Spicher, and seconded by S. Davis, all members present voting
yes.

1203 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request  
• Install 2nd floor exterior spiral stairway; applicant referenced pages 57-58 of the district design guidelines for design

compatibility, Board members discussed it is inappropriate to add features that are not historically appropriate per the
district design guidelines, Brenda Johnson of the South Norfolk Revitalization Commission spoke in opposition to
“Location A” (staircase visible from Ohio Street), motion to approve “location B” (not visible from right-of-way)



 

2 

made by E. Spicher, and seconded by D. Schleeper, motion fails, motion made by J. Maguire to deny 
application, seconded by M. Peterson, five (5) members present voting yes, two (2) members opposed. 
 

1118 Rodgers Street 
Original Request  
• New construction detached garage in backyard; applicant agrees to amend application to construct the building only 

with a 4/12 pitch and come back for garage door(s) approval (applicant to match paint as close as possible to house); 
motion to approve application in part as amended made by E. Spicher, and seconded by S. Davis, all members 
present voting yes. 

 
1416 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request  
• New construction shed in side yard; motion to approve application as submitted made by E. Spicher, and 

seconded by S. Davis, all members present voting yes. 
 
1125 Seaboard Avenue 
Original Request  
• Install solar panels; applicant absent; motion to continue application as submitted made by D. Schleeper, and 

seconded by M. Peterson, all members present voting yes. 
 
1322 Stewart Street 
Original Request  
• After-the-fact removal of ornamental wrought iron porch rails, columns, and stairs, and replace with pressure treated 

wood rails and stairs; motion to approve application as submitted made by E. Spicher, and seconded by S. 
Davis, motion fails, motion to continue application as submitted made by J. Maguire, and seconded by D. 
Schleeper, all members present voting yes. 

 
1220 Ohio Street 
Original Request  
• After-the-fact replacement of 6-over-1 wood windows with 1-over-1 vinyl windows; applicant agrees to amend 

application to replace top sashes to maintain 6-over-1 appearance; motion to approve application as amended 
made by S. Davis, and seconded by E. Spicher, all members present voting yes. 

 
1429 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request  
• Install new front porch handrails, Kellie Alexander of 1336 Chesapeake Avenue spoke as a proponent of the 

applicant’s proposed style; motion to approve application as submitted made by E. Spicher, and seconded by 
D. Schleeper, five (5) members present voting yes, two (2) members opposed. 

 
907 Ohio Street 
Original Request  
• Replace metal roof with architectural shingles and install new front porch handrails; applicant agrees to remove metal 

roof from application; motion to approve application as amended made by D. Schleeper, and seconded by S. 
Davis, (6) six members present voting yes, one (1) member opposed. 

 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
None 
 
Committee Reports  
M. Jacobi will send out draft HARB meeting rules and procedures. 
 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 
None 
 



 

3 

Legal Guidance  
None  
 
Administrative Approvals 
N. Lamb reported three (26) administrative approvals – all like for like with 1420 Hull Street as an honorable mention. 
 
Public Input 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:  _____________________________ 



 
 
 
 

 
1125 Seaboard Avenue 

 
 
 
 
 





�

�

�

�



�

�

�



























SIL-320 NL

5 / 55
OO U SU G FW L FO GH D L G WU

OHDGL J HDU SU G FW UN D LS
D G HDU SHUI U D FH DUUD W

5 2 2/ 5 2 2
/HYHUDJL J YHU HDU I UOG LGH
H SHULH FH L W H ODU L G WU 6LOIDE
L GHGLFDWHG W SHUL U D IDFW UL J
SU FH H D G L YDWL F D
%LIDFLDO D G %DFN WDFW WHF O JLH
W H UH U SDUW HU DYH W H ODWH W L
ODU L YDWL

25 + 0 5 /
6LOIDE L W H OHDGL J D W DWHG ODU

G OH D IDFW UHU L 1 UW HULFD
8WLOL L J SUH L T DOLW DWHULDO D G
WULFW T DOLW F WU O D DJH H W W GHOLYHU
the highest e ciency, premiumquality PV

G OH DGH L 1 UW HULFD

JUST
-IN-
TIME TOP

PERFORMER

BAA
ARRA

EE SU YLGH HUU U D G L L L UD FH W 6LOIDE 6 ODU F

Monocrystalline
PV Module

60 Cell

55 203/
6LOIDE SD HO DUH GH LJ HG D G D IDFW UHG W HHW
% HULFD FW SOLD FH 7 H 86 6WDWH HSDUW H W
86 0LOLWDU D G ) DYH DOO WLOL HG 6LOIDE SD HO L W HLU
ODU L WDOODWL

/ + 5 /
( JL HHUHG W DFF GDWH O O DG EHDUL J WU FW UH S
to 5400Pa. The light-weight frame is exclusively designed for
LGH UD JL J UDFNL J F SDWLELOLW D G G UDELOLW

/2 5
7 WDO D W DWL H UH WULFW T DOLW F WU O G UL J W H
entire manufacturing process at our ISO certi ed facilities.

SS D SHU HFH EHU

20 352 2
Silfab Solar manufactures our PV modules in two automated
O FDWL LW L 1 UW HULFD 2 U 1 UW HULFD
WHD L UHDG W HOS U SDUW HU L W H HDUW D G L G I
F W HU SU YLGL J F W HU HUYLFH D G SU G FW GHOLYHU
that is direct, e cient and local.

+ // 3/
All black sleek design, ideal for high-pro le residential or
F HUFLDO DSSOLFDWL

3 5
PID Resistant due to advanced cell technology and material
HOHFWL DFF UGD FH W (



HPSHUDW UH 5DWLQ V / / PRQR 3 5
Temperature Coe cient Isc r

Temperature Coe cient Voc r

Temperature Coe cient Pmax r

12 7 s r r

2SHUDWL J WH SHUDW UH r

Si
lfa
b-
SI
L-
32
0-
N
L-
20
20
01
02

•N
o
re
pr
od

uc
tio
n
of

an
y
ki
nd

is
al
lo
w
ed

.D
at
a
an
d
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
is
su
bj
ec
tt
o
m
od
i
ca
tio
ns

w
ith

ou
tn

ot
ic
e.
©
Si
lfa
b,
20
20
.

6LOIDE 6 ODU F
UW H SDUN ULYH (D W

0L L D JD 21 / 7 D DGD
7HO )D
L I LOIDE ODU F LOIDE ODU F

6LOIDE 6 ODU F
U DOO YH

%HOOL J D : 86
7HO

2019 TOP PERFORMER

PV MODULE
RELIABILITY SCORECARD

Electrical Speci cations / / PRQR 3 5
7H W GLWL 67 12 7

Module Power (Pmax) :S

Maximum power voltage (Vpmax) V
0D L S HU F UUH W S D

Open circuit voltage (Voc) V
6 UW FLUF LW F UUH W F

Module e ciency
Maximum system voltage (VDC) V
6HULH I H UDWL J

Power Tolerance :S W
Measurement conditions: STC 1000 W/m2 • AM 1.5 • Temperature 25 °C • NOCT 800 W/m² • AM 1.5 • Measurement uncertainty 3%
6 L ODW U FDOLEUDWL UHIHUH FH G OH IU )UD IHU WLW WH (OHFWULFDO F DUDFWHUL WLF D YDU E s D G S HU E W :

DUUDQWLHV / / PRQR 3 5
0 G OH SU G FW UN D LS DUUD W HDU

/L HDU S HU SHUI U D FH J DUD WHH
HDU

97% end 1 W HDU H G W HDU H G W HDU H G W HDU
Certi cations / / PRQR 3 5

Product ULC ORD C1703, UL 1703, CEC listed, IEC 62716 Ammonia Corrosion; IEC61701:2011
Salt Mist Corrosion Certifed, UL Fire Rating: Type 2

)DFW U 62

0HF DQLFDO 3URSHUWLHV DQG RPSRQHQWV / / PRQR 3 5
0HWULF SHULDO

0 G OH HLJ W NJ s NJ s OE

L H L + / L L L

0D L UIDFH O DG L G 4000 Pa rear load / 5400 Pa front load N/m OE IWA

+DLO L SDFW UH L WD FH DW N L S

HOO
60 - Si mono PERC - 5 busbar 60 - Si mono PERC - 5 busbar

F

*OD
LJ WUD LWWD FH WH SHUHG 60
anti-re ective coating

LJ WUD LWWD FH WH SHUHG 60
anti-re ective coating

DEOH D G F HFW U UHIHU W L WDOODWL D DO 0 F SDWLEOH L L 0 F SDWLEOH

%DFN HHW High durability, superior hydrolysis resistance, multi-layer dielectric lm
)UD H GL HG O L %ODFN

% SD GL GH 3 diodes-30SQ045T (45VmaxDC blocking voltage, 30A max forward recti ed current)
- FWL % UL 3730 Certi ed, IP67 rated

Modules Per Pallet: 26
Pallets Per Truck: 36
Modules Per Truck: 936

Warning. Read the Safety and InstallationManual
for mounting speci cations and before handling,
L WDOOL J D G SHUDWL J G OH

HDU H WH GDEOH W HDU EMHFW W UHJL
WUDWL D G F GLWL WOL HG GHU :DUUD W DW

LOIDE ODU F

Third-party generated pan les from Fraunhofer-
WLW WH I U 6 ODU ( HUJ 6 WH 6( DUH DYDLODEOH

I U G O DG DW LOIDE ODU F G O DG

7.
87

(2
00

m
m

)
16

.7
3(

42
5m

m
)

33
.4

6(
85

0m
m

)

7.
87

(2
00

m
m

)

2.
36

(6
0m

m
)

37.87(962mm)

7x12 (x4)
Mounting Hole

Drainage (x8)

Ø4.2 (x2)
Grounding Hole

47
.2

4(
12

00
m

m
)

66
.9

3(
17

00
m

m
)

39.37(1000mm)

.5(38mm)

0.
47

(1
2m

m
)

0.28(7mm)

0.39(10mm)

1.
5(

38
m

m
)

1.02(26mm)

0.
07

(0
.1

8m
m

)

C C

Drawings not to scale

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

M
od

ul
e
E

ci
en

cy
(%
)

70°C

55°C

40°C

25°C
10°C

Irradiance (W/m2)

E vs. Irr Performance SIL-320 NL

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200

Max E @25C [700W/m2]
E @ 25°C, 1000W/m
Rel. E @ 25°C, 600W/m
Rel. E @ 25°C, 400W/m
Rel. E @ 25°C, 200W/m

19.00%
18.84%
+0.84%
+0.46%
-1.42%



The high-powered smart grid-ready  
Enphase IQ 7 Micro™ and Enphase IQ 7+ Micro™ 
dramatically simplify the installation process while 

Part of the Enphase IQ System, the IQ 7 and  
IQ 7+ Microinverters integrate with the Enphase 
IQ Envoy™, Enphase IQ Battery™, and the Enphase 

IQ Series Microinverters extend the reliability 
standards set forth by previous generations and 
undergo over a million hours of power-on testing, 
enabling Enphase to provide an industry-leading 

Enphase  
IQ 7 and IQ 7+
Microinverters

To learn more about Enphase offerings, visit enphase.com

Data Sheet
Enphase Microinverters
Region: AMERICAS

Easy to Install

• Lightweight and simple
• Faster installation with improved, lighter two-wire cabling
• Built-in rapid shutdown compliant (NEC 2014 & 2017)

Productive and Reliable

• Optimized for high powered 60-cell and 72-cell* modules
• More than a million hours of testing
• Class II double-insulated enclosure
• UL listed

Smart Grid Ready

• Complies with advanced grid support, voltage and 
frequency ride-through requirements

• Remotely updates to respond to changing  
grid requirements

• Meets CA Rule 21 (UL 1741-SA)

* The IQ 7+ Micro is required to support 72-cell modules.



1. No enforced DC/AC ratio. See the compatibility calculator at https://enphase.com/en-us/support/module-compatibility. 
2. Nominal voltage range can be extended beyond nominal if required by the utility.
3. Limits may vary. Refer to local requirements to define the number of microinverters per branch in your area.

To learn more about Enphase offerings, visit enphase.com
 

INPUT DATA (DC)  IQ7-60-2-US IQ7PLUS-72-2-US
Commonly used module pairings¹ 235 W - 350 W + 235 W - 440 W +
Module compatibility 60-cell PV modules only 60-cell and 72-cell PV modules
Maximum input DC voltage 48 V 60 V
Peak power tracking voltage 27 V - 37 V 27 V - 45 V
Operating range 16 V - 48 V 16 V - 60 V
Min/Max start voltage 22 V / 48 V 22 V / 60 V
Max DC short circuit current (module Isc) 15 A 15 A
Overvoltage class DC port II II
DC port backfeed current 0 A 0 A

1 x 1 ungrounded array; No additional DC side protection required;  
AC side protection requires max 20A per branch circuit

OUTPUT DATA (AC)  IQ 7 Microinverter IQ 7+ Microinverter
Peak output power 250 VA 295 VA
Maximum continuous output power 240 VA 290 VA
Nominal (L-L) voltage/range² 240 V /  

211-264 V
208 V /  
183-229 V

240 V /  
211-264 V

208 V /  
183-229 V

Maximum continuous output current 1.0 A (240 V) 1.15 A (208 V) 1.21 A (240 V) 1.39 A (208 V)
Nominal frequency 60 Hz 60 Hz
Extended frequency range 47 - 68 Hz 47 - 68 Hz
AC short circuit fault current over 3 cycles 5.8 Arms 5.8 Arms
Maximum units per 20 A (L-L) branch circuit³ 16 (240 VAC) 13 (208 VAC) 13 (240 VAC) 11 (208 VAC)
Overvoltage class AC port III III
AC port backfeed current 18 mA 18 mA
Power factor setting 1.0 1.0
Power factor (adjustable) 0.85 leading ... 0.85 lagging 0.85 leading ... 0.85 lagging
EFFICIENCY @240 V @208 V @240 V @208 V

97.6 % 97.6 % 97.5 % 97.3 %
97.0 % 97.0 % 97.0 % 97.0 %

MECHANICAL DATA
Ambient temperature range -40ºC to +65ºC
Relative humidity range 4% to 100% (condensing)
Connector type MC4 (or Amphenol H4 UTX with additional Q-DCC-5 adapter)
Dimensions (HxWxD) 212 mm x 175 mm x 30.2 mm (without bracket)
Weight 1.08 kg (2.38 lbs)
Cooling Natural convection - No fans
Approved for wet locations Yes
Pollution degree PD3
Enclosure Class II double-insulated, corrosion resistant polymeric enclosure
Environmental category / UV exposure rating NEMA Type 6 / outdoor
FEATURES
Communication Power Line Communication (PLC)
Monitoring Enlighten Manager and MyEnlighten monitoring options.

Both options require installation of an Enphase IQ Envoy.
Disconnecting means The AC and DC connectors have been evaluated and approved by UL for use as the load-break 

disconnect required by NEC 690.
Compliance CA Rule 21 (UL 1741-SA)

UL 62109-1, UL1741/IEEE1547, FCC Part 15 Class B,  ICES-0003 Class B, 
CAN/CSA-C22.2 NO. 107.1-01 
This product is UL Listed as PV Rapid Shut Down Equipment and conforms with NEC-2014 and 
NEC-2017 section 690.12 and C22.1-2015 Rule 64-218 Rapid Shutdown of PV Systems, for AC 
and DC conductors, when installed according manufacturer’s instructions.

Enphase IQ 7 and IQ 7+ Microinverters



USA
MOUNTING SYSTEM FOR SLOPED COMPOSITE SHINGLE ROOFS
MANUAL

© ESDEC BV 2018Rev. 10.10.18

0RX WL V VWHPIR VORSHGFRPSRVLWHV L OH
RRIV LW 39PRGXOHV L SR W DLWR LH WDWLR

2ULJL DO , VWUXFWLR V



 
 
 
 

 
1322 Stewart Street 

 
 
 
 
 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 



1500 Seaboard Avenue 





�

�

�

�



�

�

�















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



1219 Decatur Street



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: May 19, 2020

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2020-063

Record Name: 1219 Decatur Street

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: Build a new construction single-family home in the South Norfolk Historic District.

Address: 1219 DECATUR ST, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

(757) 636-7256732 EDEN WAY NORTH STE E #553, CHESAPEAKE, VA 

23320

HAY ROCK LLCYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1270000004240

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

James sictor ACCENT CUSTOM HOMES LLC Applicant (757) 374-9144

Address

2232 WINDY PINES BEND, VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23456

Brent Weaver Agent (757) 636-7256

Address

732 Eden Way North, Suite E #553, Chesapeake, VA 23320

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description Receive approval to build a new construction home in the South 

Norfolk Historic District.

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2020-063



Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built new construction

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. UNCHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

CHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

CHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

CHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. CHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

CHECKED

Front and side elevations CHECKED

Samples CHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

CHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character and 

location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. UNCHECKED

2 quotes each are required for the following: UNCHECKED

Photos numerically keyed UNCHECKED

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2020-063



RELOCATIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be demolished 

to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached CHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes UNCHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) UNCHECKED

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2020-063















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



Brent
Rectangle

Brent
Rectangle

Brent
Rectangle

Brent
Rectangle



W
he

n 
it 

co
m

es
 to

 n
ew

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, t

im
e 

is
 d

ef
in

ite
ly

 m
on

ey
. 

W
hi

ch
 is

 w
he

re
 W

in
co

re
® 5

00
 S

er
ie

s 
ne

w
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

w
in

do
w

s c
om

e 
in

. 
Th

e 
br

ic
km

ol
d 

fra
m

e 
de

si
gn

 w
ith

 a
n 

in
te

gr
al

 J-
ch

an
ne

l m
ea

ns
 n

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

ac
ce

ss
or

ie
s a

nd
 n

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l l

ab
or

 
tim

e 
on

 h
om

es
 w

ith
 b

ric
k 

ex
te

rio
rs

. 
Fo

r h
om

es
 w

ith
 e

xt
er

io
r s

id
in

g,
 th

e 
in

te
gr

al
 J-

ch
an

ne
l m

ak
es

 e
ve

ry
th

in
g 

ne
at

 a
nd

 ti
dy

. A
nd

 th
e 

be
st

 p
ar

t i
s, 

W
in

co
re

’s®
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
de

pe
nd

ab
le

 d
el

iv
er

y 
sc

he
du

le
s  

m
ea

n 
yo

u’
ll 

ge
t j

us
t w

ha
t y

ou
 n

ee
d,

 
ju

st
 w

he
n 

yo
u 

ne
ed

 it
.

O
n 

a 
ne

w
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

m
ill

io
n 

th
in

gs
 th

at
 

ca
n 

sl
ow

 y
ou

 d
ow

n.
 T

ha
t’s

 
w

hy
 w

e 
w

or
k 

so
 h

ar
d 

to
 

sp
ee

d 
yo

u 
up

. 

Th
e 

br
ic

km
ol

d 
fra

m
e 

 
de

si
gn

 w
ith

 a
n 

in
te

gr
al

 
J-

ch
an

ne
l h

el
ps

 m
ak

e 
a 

 
fa

st
, e

as
y 

an
d 

sm
oo

th
  

tr
an

si
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
w

in
do

w
 a

nd
 th

e 
ex

te
rio

r  
of

 th
e 

ho
m

e 
—

 sa
vi

ng
 

tim
e 

an
d 

un
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

la
bo

r c
os

ts
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

if 
th

e 
br

ic
km

ol
d 

an
d 

J-
ch

an
ne

l w
er

e 
 

ad
d-

on
 a

cc
es

so
rie

s. 

BR
IC

KM
O

LD
W

IN
D

O
W

S
N

EW
 C

O
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
50

0

Bl
ac

k

Br
ow

n

W
hi

te

Ta
n

Cl
ay

Ex
te

rio
r  

La
m

in
at

e 
Co

lo
rs

In
te

rio
r C

ol
or

s

Br
on

ze

Bl
ac

k,
 B

ro
w

n 
an

d 
Br

on
ze

 E
xt

er
io

r L
am

in
at

es
 

re
qu

ire
 a

 th
re

e 
w

ee
k 

le
ad

 ti
m

e.



1

2

3

4

6

7

Br
ic

km
ol

d 
fra

m
e 

w
ith

 a
n 

in
te

gr
al

  
J-

ch
an

ne
l s

ea
m

le
ss

ly
 fi

ts
 w

ith
 b

ot
h  

br
ic

k 
an

d 
si

di
ng

 e
xt

er
io

rs
.

D
ua

l-p
an

ed
 g

la
ss

 u
ni

t c
an

 b
e 

or
de

re
d  

w
ith

 o
pt

io
na

l L
ow

 E
 g

la
ss

 a
nd

 a
n 

Ar
go

n 
ga

s 
fil

l t
o 

m
ax

im
iz

e 
en

er
gy

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
.

In
su

la
te

d 
gl

as
s u

ni
t i

s s
et

 ½
" i

nt
o 

th
e  

sa
sh

 to
 k

ee
p 

ed
ge

s w
ar

m
er

. 

Fr
am

es
 a

nd
 sa

sh
, w

el
de

d 
at

 th
e  

co
rn

er
s, 

cr
ea

te
 st

ro
ng

, e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
un

its
.

Th
e 

sl
op

ed
 si

ll 
de

si
gn

 p
re

ve
nt

s  
ra

in
w

at
er

 fr
om

 p
oo

lin
g 

du
rin

g 
st

or
m

s.

W
ea

th
er

se
al

s p
la

ce
d 

at
 k

ey
 p

oi
nt

s  
ar

ou
nd

 e
ac

h 
sa

sh
 in

cr
ea

se
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

  
by

 re
du

ci
ng

 a
ir 

flo
w

. 

Cl
os

ed
-c

el
l f

oa
m

 si
ll 

bu
lb

 o
n 

D
ou

bl
e  

H
un

g 
w

in
do

w
s b

lo
ck

s a
ir 

an
d 

w
at

er
  

in
fil

tr
at

io
n 

at
 th

e 
si

ll.

5

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Fe
at

ur
es

Pi
ct

ur
e

En
d 

Ve
nt

in
g 

Sl
id

er
Sl

id
er

D
ou

bl
e 

 
H

un
g

G
eo

m
et

ric

O
pt

io
na

l g
rid

s, 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

in
 th

re
e 

pa
tt

er
ns

, a
re

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
si

de
 th

e 
in

su
la

tin
g 

gl
as

s u
ni

t f
or

 a
 sm

oo
th

, 
ea

sy
-t

o-
cl

ea
n 

su
rf

ac
e.

Co
lo

ni
al

Pe
rim

et
er

Pr
ai

rie

W
in

do
w

 S
ty

le
s

G
rid

s

Br
as

s

Ta
n

Cl
ay

W
hi

te

To
 a

ss
is

t w
ith

 q
ui

ck
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n,

 S
er

ie
s 5

00
 

w
in

do
w

s a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
w

ith
 w

oo
d 

or
 Q

ui
ck

 
Tr

im
™

 c
el

lu
la

r p
vc

 ja
m

b 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

. C
ho

os
e 

ei
th

er
 4

-9 / 1
6" 

or
 6

-9 / 1
6" 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n.

O
n 

D
ou

bl
e 

H
un

g 
w

in
do

w
s, 

sa
sh

 sl
id

e 
ea

si
ly

 u
p 

or
 d

ow
n 

du
e 

to
 a

 c
on

st
an

t f
or

ce
 c

oi
l 

sp
rin

g 
ba

la
nc

e 
sy

st
em

.

D
ou

bl
e 

H
un

g 
w

in
do

w
s h

av
e 

an
 

ea
sy

-t
o-

us
e 

ve
nt

 
la

tc
h 

fo
r p

ar
tia

l 
ve

nt
ila

tio
n.

In
te

rlo
ck

in
g 

de
si

gn
 o

f 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
ra

il 
se

cu
re

ly
 

fa
st

en
s s

as
h 

to
ge

th
er

.

D
ou

bl
e 

H
un

g 
w

in
do

w
s f

ea
tu

re
 

a 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

r 
fa

vo
rit

e 
—

 sa
sh

 
th

at
 ti

lt 
in

 fo
r e

as
y 

cl
ea

ni
ng

. Th
e 

U
-c

ha
nn

el
 

sp
ac

er
 sy

st
em

, m
or

e 
effi

ci
en

t t
ha

n 
co

n-
ve

nt
io

na
l s

pa
ce

rs
, 

m
od

er
at

es
 o

ut
si

de
 

ai
r b

ef
or

e 
it 

hi
ts

 th
e 

in
si

de
 sa

sh
.

W
in

co
re

® 
Se

rie
s 5

00
 w

in
do

w
s a

re
  

m
or

e 
en

er
gy

 e
ffi

ci
en

t w
ith

 o
pt

io
na

l 
Lo

w
 E

 g
la

ss
 a

nd
 a

n 
Ar

go
n 

ga
s-

fil
le

d 
in

su
la

tin
g 

gl
as

s u
ni

t. 
Th

is
 h

el
ps

 to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

effi
ci

en
cy

 b
y 

ke
ep

in
g 

 
ho

m
es

 w
ar

m
er

 in
 w

in
te

r 
m

on
th

s a
nd

 c
oo

le
r i

n 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 m

on
th

s —
 v

er
y 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

ev
er

y 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

r.

Si
ng

le
  

H
un

g



O
n

 C
ov

er
: 

P
ar

kv
ie

w
™

 D
4 

in
 C

an
yo

n
 a

n
d

 O
ce

an
si

d
e,

 
E

xt
er

io
r 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
®
 V

in
yl

 T
ri

m
 in

 B
o

n
e

In
di

vi
du

al
 s

id
in

g 
st

yl
es

: 
di

st
in

gu
is

he
d 

by
 th

e 
im

ag
es

 th
ey

 p
ro

je
ct

.
W

he
th

er
 y

ou
 s

ee
k 

to
 e

xp
re

ss
 a

 c
le

an
, c

on
te

m
po

ra
ry

 lo
ok

, a
m

pl
ify

 th
e 

el
eg

an
ce

 o
f y

ou
r h

om
e 

 

st
yl

e 
or

 c
on

ve
y 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 m

or
e 

tra
di

tio
na

l, 
Pa

rk
vi

ew
™
 S

id
in

g 
st

yl
es

 g
iv

e 
yo

u 
tru

e 
de

si
gn

 fl
ex

ib
ili

ty
.  

Ev
er

y 
on

e 
of

 th
em

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

e 
lo

ok
 o

f n
at

ur
al

 c
ed

ar
 w

hi
le

 th
w

ar
tin

g 
tim

e,
 w

ea
th

er
, w

ea
r a

nd
 te

ar
.

• 
.0

42
" 

th
ic

k 
pa

ne
l

• 
Av

ai
la

bl
e 

in
 D

4,
 D

4D
L,

 D
5 

an
d 

D
5D

L 
pr

ofi
le

s

• 
C

an
 w

ith
st

an
d 

hu
rr

ic
an

e-
fo

rc
e 

w
in

ds
 u

p 
to

 1
60

 m
ph

• 
N

at
ur

al
 lo

w
-lu

st
er

 g
ra

in
 fi

ni
sh

Th
e 

ca
n’

t-m
is

s,
 n

o-
w

or
ri

es
 

ex
te

ri
or

 y
ou

’re
 im

ag
in

in
g:

  
it’

s 
ou

t t
he

re
.

Pa
rk

vi
ew

™
 S

id
in

g 
co

nv
ey

s 
th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r o

f r
ea

l w
oo

d,
 w

hi
le

 e
xh

ib
iti

ng
 ro

ck
-s

ol
id

 d
ur

ab
ili

ty
,  

w
ea

th
er

 e
nd

ur
an

ce
 a

nd
 lo

w
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
. I

n 
ot

he
r w

or
ds

, i
t’s

 e
ve

ry
 b

it 
as

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 a

s 
it 

is
 

ae
st

he
tic

al
ly

 p
le

as
in

g.

W
ith

 it
s 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

ol
or

s,
 c

ar
ef

re
e 

up
ke

ep
 a

nd
 ru

gg
ed

 w
in

d 
re

si
st

an
ce

, P
ar

kv
ie

w
 e

m
bo

di
es

  

w
el

l-t
ho

ug
ht

-o
ut

 d
es

ig
n 

th
at

 s
ta

nd
s 

up
 to

 th
e 

de
m

an
ds

 o
f t

im
e.

• 
N

ev
er

 n
ee

ds
 p

ai
nt

in
g

• 
W

on
’t 

w
ar

p,
 b

uc
kl

e 
or

 s
ag

• 
Su

rp
ris

in
gl

y 
gr

ee
n 

• 
In

du
st

ry
-le

ad
in

g 
D

ou
bl

e 
Li

fe
tim

e 
W

ar
ra

nt
y 

P
ar

kv
ie

w
™

 D
4 

in
 O

ce
an

si
d

e
P

ar
kv

ie
w

™
 D

4D
L

 in
 C

an
yo

n
P

ar
kv

ie
w

™
 D

5 
in

 G
re

ys
to

n
e

P
ar

kv
ie

w
™

 D
5D

L
 in

 C
la

y

A
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 e

xt
er

io
r p

re
se

nc
e.

Pa
rk

vi
ew

™
 S

id
in

g 
is

 a
s 

gr
ee

n 
as

 it
 is

 c
ol

or
fu

l a
nd

 c
ur

b 
ap

pe
al

in
g.

 It
’s

 e
ng

in
ee

re
d 

to
 e

lim
in

at
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r p

ai
nt

in
g 

or
 s

ta
in

in
g,

 a
nd

 re
pr

es
en

ts
 it

s 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l f

rie
nd

lin
es

s 
in

 m
an

y 
di

ffe
re

nt
 w

ay
s—

fro
m

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

an
d 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
to

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 v
irt

ua
lly

 a
ll 

 

sc
ra

p 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
re

 re
cy

cl
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

pr
od

uc
tio

n,
 a

nd
 n

o 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

re
 e

m
itt

ed
 w

he
n 

 

it’
s 

cu
t f

or
 in

st
al

la
tio

n.

• 
M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
d 

fr
om

 re
cy

cl
ab

le
 m

at
er

ia
ls

• 
R

iv
al

s 
ce

da
r i

n 
ov

er
al

l g
re

en
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

• 
1/

3 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

f fi
be

r c
em

en
t

P
ar

kv
ie

w
™

 D
4 

in
 P

ea
rl

, 
P

o
rt

sm
o

u
th

™
 D

7 
C

ed
ar

 S
h

in
g

le
s 

in
 R

ye
, 

R
oy

al
®
 P

re
m

iu
m

 L
o

uv
er

ed
 S

h
u

tt
er

s 
in

 G
re

en
, 

E
xt

er
io

r 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

®
 V

in
yl

 T
ri

m
 in

 A
sp

en
 W

h
it

e

R
oy

al
B

u
ild

in
g

P
ro

d
u

ct
s.

co
m

/E
xt

er
io

rP
o

rt
fo

lio
/P

ar
kv

ie
w

3
2



H
om

e 
is

 fu
lly

  
ex

pr
es

se
d 

w
he

n 
 

yo
u 

di
sc

ov
er

 th
e 

 
ri

gh
t c

ol
or

.
W

he
n 

it 
co

m
es

 to
 h

ow
 y

ou
r s

id
in

g 
pr

es
en

ts
 it

se
lf,

 c
ol

or
 is

 c
ru

ci
al

. 

So
 w

e 
pa

y 
a 

lo
t o

f a
tte

nt
io

n 
to

 w
ha

t’s
 tr

en
di

ng
 a

nd
 w

ha
t w

or
ks

. 

C
ho

os
in

g 
yo

ur
 o

w
n 

co
lo

rs
 c

an
 b

e 
fu

n,
 b

ut
 a

 b
it 

ov
er

w
he

lm
in

g.
 If

 y
ou

 

ne
ed

 a
 n

ud
ge

, g
et

 id
ea

s 
an

d 
tip

s 
fro

m
 o

ur
 c

ol
or

 c
om

bi
ni

ng
 to

ol
 a

t 

R
oy

al
B

u
ild

in
g

P
ro

d
u

ct
s.

co
m

/E
xt

er
io

rP
o

rt
fo

lio
C

o
lo

rC
o

m
b

o
s.

U
si

ng
 C

hr
om

at
ix

™
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

  
to

 o
pt

im
iz

e 
yo

ur
 p

ig
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
pr

ot
ec

t y
ou

r i
nv

es
tm

en
t.

W
e 

de
ve

lo
p 

ou
r c

ol
or

s 
to

 k
ee

p 
th

ei
r e

ye
 c

an
dy

 p
ro

m
is

es
  

w
he

n 
th

ey
’re

 fr
es

h,
 a

nd
 w

ay
 d

ow
n 

th
e 

ro
ad

. S
o 

w
e 

fa
sh

io
ne

d 
 

ou
r s

id
in

g 
pi

gm
en

ts
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 v
ib

ra
nt

 c
ur

b 
ap

pe
al

, r
es

is
t f

ad
e 

 

an
d 

fe
nd

 o
ff 

el
em

en
ts

 d
ay

 a
fte

r d
ay

. 

O
ur

 p
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 C
hr

om
at

ix
™
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 c
ol

or
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
fe

at
ur

es
 

in
fra

re
d-

re
fle

ct
in

g 
pi

gm
en

ts
 to

 re
du

ce
 h

ea
t b

ui
ld

up
. W

e 
ad

de
d 

 

a 
U

V 
fo

rm
ul

at
io

n 
w

ith
 m

in
er

al
-b

as
ed

 p
ig

m
en

ts
 to

 k
ee

p 
si

di
ng

 

co
lo

rs
 fr

om
 fa

di
ng

. S
ou

nd
 a

 b
it 

sc
ie

nt
ifi

c?
 It

 s
ho

ul
d,

 b
ec

au
se

 w
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f e

ffo
rt

le
ss

ly
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
lo

ok
  

yo
u 

cr
ea

te
 in

 a
 c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
ou

td
oo

r e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

A
nd

, w
e 

ba
ck

 it
 u

p 

w
ith

 a
n 

in
du

st
ry

-le
ad

in
g 

D
ou

bl
e 

Li
fe

tim
e 

W
ar

ra
nt

y.
 W

ha
t y

ou
 g

et
 is

 

ric
h,

 tr
ue

 c
ol

or
 th

at
 ra

is
es

 th
e 

cu
rb

 a
pp

ea
l o

f y
ou

r P
ar

kv
ie

w
™
 S

id
in

g.
 

• 
Fe

at
ur

ed
 in

 S
m

ar
t S

ty
le

s™
 P

re
m

iu
m

 s
ha

de
s

• 
Pr

op
rie

ta
ry

 in
fra

re
d-

re
fle

ct
in

g 
pi

gm
en

ts
  

re
du

ce
 h

ea
t b

ui
ld

up

• 
W

ar
ra

nt
ed

 to
 fa

de
 le

ss
 s

o 
da

rk
 c

ol
or

s 
st

ay
 tr

ue

C
ou

nt
ry

 B
ei

ge

Po
la

ri
s

A
sp

en
 W

hi
te

O
ce

an
si

de

W
he

at

C
an

yo
n

C
yp

re
ss

N
an

tu
ck

et

D
ri

ftw
oo

d

M
oc

ha

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 G
ra

y

G
re

ys
to

ne

Pe
ar

l

H
on

ey
 O

ak

C
la

y
S

ad
dl

e
B

on
e

R
ye

Smart Styles™Smart Styles™ Premium

D
5 

is
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 S

m
ar

t S
ty

le
s™

 P
re

m
iu

m
 C

ol
or

s.
 A

ct
ua

l s
id

in
g 

co
lo

r 
m

ay
 v

ar
y 

sl
ig

ht
ly

 fr
om

 p
rin

te
d 

br
oc

hu
re

.

4
5



Ba
rk

w
oo

d 

Dr
ift

w
oo

d

Bi
rc

hw
oo

d1  
Bi

sc
ay

ne
 B

lu
e

Oy
st

er
 G

ra
y 

M
is

si
on

 B
ro

w
n 

Ch
ar

co
al

 

Fo
x 

Ho
llo

w
 G

ra
y 

Pe
w

te
r G

ra
y

W
ea

th
er

ed
  W

oo
d 

 

Pa
tr

io
t R

ed

Su
ns

et
 B

ric
k

W
ill

ia
m

sb
ur

g 
Sl

at
e 

 

Hi
ck

or
y 

 

W
hi

te
1,

3

Sl
at

e 

Ch
ar

co
al

M
os

t  P
op

ul
ar

 (A
va

ila
bl

e 
 N

at
io

nw
id

e)

Co
pp

er
 C

an
yo

n1

Re
gi

on
al

 (S
ee

  C
ol

or
 A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
C

ha
rt 

O
n 

N
ex

t P
ag

e 
Fo

r 
D

et
ai

ls)

Co
lor

 A
va

ila
bil

ity

Sh
ak

ew
oo

d 
Hu

nt
er

 G
re

en

TE
CH
NO

LO
GY

TE
CH
NO

LO
GY

™

W
e 

ca
n 

he
lp

 y
ou

 
ch

oo
se

 th
e 

rig
ht

 s
hi

ng
le

 
fo

r 
yo

ur
 r

oo
f!

Tr
y 

G
A

F’
s 

Vi
rtu

al
 H

om
e 

Re
m

od
el

er
 

at
 g

af
.c

om
. V

isu
al

iz
e 

G
A

F 
Sh

in
gl

es
 

on
 a

 h
ou

s e
 li

ke
 y

ou
rs

—
or

 u
pl

oa
d 

an
d 

de
co

ra
te

 y
ou

r o
w

n 
ho

us
e.

 T
ry

 
di

ffe
re

nt
 s

id
in

g,
 tr

im
, a

nd
 b

ric
k 

co
lo

rs
. I

t’s
 fu

n!

T
im

be
rli

ne
®
 – 

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a’

s 
#1

-S
el

lin
g 

Sh
in

gl
es

!

Go
ld

en
 A

m
be

r1,
2

1
   R

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
o
o
l 
R

o
o
f 

R
at

in
g
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
(C

R
R

C
),

 c
an

 b
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 T

it
le

 2
4
 r

o
o
fi
n
g
 

p
ro

d
u
ct

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
, 

an
d
 m

ee
ts

 t
h
e 

L
o
s 

A
n
g
el

es
 G

re
en

 B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
d
e.

2
   L

im
it
ed

 a
va

ila
b
ili

ty
.

3
   T

im
b
er

lin
e 

H
D

®
 W

h
it
e 

is
 E

N
E
R

G
Y

 S
T
A

R
®
 c

er
ti
fi
ed

 (
U

.S
. 

o
n
ly

).

 N
O

TE
: 

It 
is 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 re

pr
od

uc
e 

th
e 

co
lo

r c
la

rit
y 

an
d 

ac
tu

al
 c

ol
or

 b
le

nd
s 

of
 th

es
e 

pr
od

uc
ts.

 B
ef

or
e 

se
le

ct
in

g 
yo

ur
 c

ol
or

, 
pl

ea
se

 a
sk

 to
 s

ee
 s

ev
er

al
 fu

ll-s
iz

e 
sh

in
gl

es
.



• 
B

u
ilt

 s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 b
u

ilt
 h

ea
vi

er
 

th
an

 in
d

u
st

ry
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s

• 
L

o
o

ks
 n

ew
 fo

r 
ye

ar
s:

 U
V

 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

lo
r-

th
ro

u
g

h
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 c
re

at
es

 c
o

lo
r 

th
at

’s
  

fa
d

e-
 a

n
d

 s
cr

at
ch

-r
es

is
ta

n
t 

• 
M

ai
n

ta
in

s 
b

ea
u

ti
fu

lly
: r

eq
u

ir
es

 n
o

 
p

ai
n

ti
n

g
, s

cr
ap

in
g

 o
r 

st
ai

n
in

g

• 
M

at
ch

es
 d

iff
er

en
t 

h
o

m
e 

st
yl

es
: 

va
st

 s
iz

e 
an

d
 c

o
lo

r 
se

le
ct

io
n

• 
S

h
u

tt
er

s 
co

m
e 

w
it

h
 s

cr
ew

s,
 c

ap
s 

an
d

 p
lu

g
s 

fo
r 

ea
sy

 in
st

al
la

ti
o

n

T
he

y 
do

 m
or

e 
th

an
 

lo
ok

 p
re

tt
y.

O
ur

 e
xt

er
io

r s
hu

tte
rs

 a
re

 e
ng

in
ee

re
d 

to
 p

ro
je

ct
 th

e 

aw
es

om
e 

ae
st

he
tic

s 
of

 w
oo

d,
 w

hi
le

 o
ut

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 

w
oo

d 
w

he
n 

it 
co

m
es

 to
 d

ur
ab

ilit
y,

 w
ea

th
er

 re
si

st
an

ce
 

an
d 

la
ck

 o
f m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.

Ra
is

ed
 P

an
el

Lo
uv

er
ed

 P
an

el

C
ho

co
la

te

Pi
ne

B
ro

w
n

B
la

ck

B
lu

e

C
ra

nb
er

ry

W
hi

te

R
ed

In
di

go
 B

lu
e

B
er

ry

Sa
nd

st
on

e

G
ra

y

R
oy

al

G
re

en

Sh
ut

te
rs

Th
re

e 
Bo

ar
d 

O
pe

n 
Pa

ne
l 

Fo
ur

 B
oa

rd
 C

lo
se

d 
Pa

ne
l 

Ra
is

ed
 A

rc
h 

To
p 

Pa
ne

l

Lo
uv

er
ed

 A
rc

h 
To

p 
Pa

ne
l

H
av

en
®
 D

6 
in

 H
er

it
ag

e 
B

lu
e,

 H
av

en
®
 B

o
ar

d
 &

 B
at

te
n

 in
 H

ar
va

rd
 S

la
te

,  
R

o
ya

l®
 V

in
yl

 T
ri

m
 in

 W
h

it
e,

 R
o

ya
l®

 S
h

u
tt

er
s 

in
 W

h
it

e

7
6

7
6




